
 
 

 
 

NOMINATIONS AND GRANTS  COMMITTEE 

 
 
27 September 2022 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
 
A meeting of the Nominations and Grants  Committee will be held in Town Hall, Market 
Street, Tamworth on Wednesday, 5th October, 2022 at 6.00 pm. Members of the 
Committee are requested to attend. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
Chief Executive 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

NON CONFIDENTIAL 
 
 
1 Apologies  

2 Minutes from the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 8) 

3 Declarations of Interest  

N0N-CONFIDENTIAL



 To receive any declarations of Members’ interests (pecuniary and non-
pecuniary) in any matters which are to be considered at this meeting. 

 
When Members are declaring a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in 
respect of which they have dispensation, they should specify the nature of 
such interest.  Members should leave the room if they have a pecuniary or 
non-pecuniary interest in respect of which they do not have a dispensation.   

 

4 Exclusion of the Press and Public  

 To consider excluding the Press and Public from the meeting by passing the 
following resolution:- 
  
“That in accordance with the provisions of the Local Authorities (Executive 
Arrangements) (Meeting and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012, 
and Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during the consideration of the following business on 
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in paragraphs 1 and 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Act and the public interest 
in withholding the information outweighs the public  interest in disclosing the 
information to the public” 
  
At the time this agenda is published no representations have been received that 
this part of the meeting should be open to the public 
 
 

5 Tamworth Borough Council Grant Schemes (Pages 9 - 24) 

 (Report of the Portfolio Holder for Voluntary sector, Town Centre, Evening 
economy & Community Safety) 
 

 
 

_____________________________________ 

Access arrangements 

If you have any particular access requirements when attending the meeting, please contact 
Democratic Services on 01827 709267 or e-mail democratic-services@tamworth.gov.uk. We can 
then endeavour to ensure that any particular requirements you may have are catered for. 
 
Filming of Meetings 

The public part of this meeting may be filmed and broadcast.  Please refer to the Council’s 

Protocol on Filming, Videoing, Photography and Audio Recording at Council meetings which can 

be found here for further information. 

The Protocol requires that no members of the public are to be deliberately filmed.  Where 

possible, an area in the meeting room will be set aside for videoing, this is normally from the front 

of the public gallery.  This aims to allow filming to be carried out whilst minimising the risk of the 

public being accidentally filmed.    

If a member of the public is particularly concerned about accidental filming, please consider the 

location of any cameras when selecting a seat. 

mailto:democratic-services@tamworth.gov.uk
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/councillors_docs/TBC-Filming-Protocol.docx


FAQs 

For further information about the Council’s Committee arrangements please see the FAQ page 

here 

 
 
 
 
 
 
To Councillors: R Pritchard, T Clements, M Bailey, M J Greatorex, J Harper, S Peaple 
and P Turner 
  

https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/council-meetings-faqs


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

1  
 

 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 

NOMINATIONS AND GRANTS  
COMMITTEE 

HELD ON 29th JUNE 2022 
 
 

 
PRESENT: Councillor R Pritchard (Chairman), Councillors T Clements, 

M J Greatorex, J Harper and S Peaple 

 
The following officers were present: Karen Clancy (Partnerships Manager), 
Marisha Place (Partnerships Officer) and Tracey Pointon (Legal Admin & 
Democratic Services Manager) 
 
 
 

1 APOLOGIES  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors M Bailey and Paul Turner 
 

2 MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 16th March 2020 were approved and signed 
as a correct record. 
 
(Moved by Councillor T Clements and seconded by Councillor J Harper) 
 

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no Declarations of Interest. 
 

4 UPDATE ON NOMINATIONS PROCESS  
 
Councillor R Pritchard presented an update report for the Nominations Scheme 
requesting the Committee to give consideration to a yearly Civic Pride Award by 
which all Councillors can each nominate one individual or group that make a  
significant contribution to the Community of Tamworth for the award.   
 
On 4 August 2021 this committee approved an updated process by which 
nominations for public awards could be made.  This committee clarified the 
definitions of the award levels so that ‘levels’ of nominations could be made. 
 
We have 4 levels which in summary are: 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



Nominations and Grants  
Committee 

29 June 2022 

 

 

2 
 

1. Public Recognition Award For people/groups/organisations who have done 
a significant act for the community, achieved a lot for their community or the 
borough, or have raised the town profile in a positive and lasting way, but their 
actions falls below those required for other honours." 
 
2.  Freeman of the Borough Awarded to an individual who has given 
Tamworth a great and/or exceptional service over a significant period of time in a 
voluntary, professional or philanthropic capacity. 
 
3. Title of Freedom of the Borough to reflect groups/organisations/businesses 
that have served Tamworth in a significant and impactful way, military 
organisations that have significant links to Tamworth, 
groups/organisations/businesses that are considered part of Tamworth's cultural 
identity or are beloved of the Tamworth public in a way that they should hold such 
a prestigious title. 
 
4. Honorary Alderman/Alderwoman Awarded to former Borough Councillors 
who have made a positive difference to Tamworth in their role, or who rendered 
exceptional service to the Borough Council during their term of office. This title is 
only held while they are not in office i.e., a sitting councillor 
 
This year Cabinet announced that we would be having a new portfolio holder who 
would be responsible for Engagement, Civic Pride and Pride in Place and in that 
respect, I would like this committee to consider a further update to that process. 
 
Consideration of – a Civic Pride award – in which  each Ward member would  
nominate one  group or individual who have gone above and beyond for the 
community of Tamworth.  This award would be Ward Member driven and, in that 
respect, I ask the committee to consider supporting this change.  We would be 
looking for 1 Nomination from each ward councillor (i.e. 30 nominations).  The 
nominations will be   sent to the new Portfolio Holder for Engagement, Civic Pride 
and Pride in Place. 
 
Those 30 nominations will then be invited to an Annual Civic Pride event held at 
the Assembly Rooms where they will be asked to join all members.  Each 
nomination will be presented with a Tamworth Borough Council Civic Pride 
Award. 
 
It is important that this Council does all it can to recognise those individuals or 
groups to help our communities.  If Covid 19 taught us anything, it was how we all 
benefitted from groups and individuals within communities who sprang into action 
in order to help someone or something.  Those people/groups connected us and 
spurred others on. This council will forever be grateful to them for that.  But it isn’t 
a one hit wonder we would like to hold this event every year.  No one organisation 
can do it all, but together we are stronger. 
 
The following motion was moved  
  
RESOLVED: That the committee 

 

Page 6



Nominations and Grants  
Committee 

29 June 2022 

 

 

3 
 

 approved the Annual Civic Pride Award  
 

 (Moved by Councillor R Pritchard and seconded by 
Councillor T Clements) 

 
5 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  

 
That Members of the press and public be now excluded from the meeting on the 
grounds that the business involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in Paragraphs 1 and /or 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended) 
 
(Moved by Councillor R Pritchard and seconded by Councillor T Clements) 
 

6 TAMWORTH BOROUGH COUNCIL GRANT SCHEMES  
 
 
Report of the Portfolio Holder for Voluntary sector, Town Centre, Evening 
economy & Community Safety to agree grant applications to the Council’s 
Community Grant Scheme 
 
RESOLVED: That grants be made as follows  

 
CHOICES £1,000 towards the core costs of the building 

CHOICES work from to enable them to 
continue the valuable service they offer to 
the community of Tamworth.    
                          

 (Moved by Councillor R Pritchard and seconded by 
Councillor M Greatorex) 
 

Tamworth 
Rugby 
Union 
Football 
Girls U16 
 

£500.00 To purchase or subsidise playing kits 
(Shirts and Shorts) 

 (Moved by Councillor R Pritchard and seconded by 
Councillor T Clements) 

 
  

 Chair  
 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 9

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1,3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes from the Previous Meeting
	5 Tamworth Borough Council Grant Schemes
	Appendix 1 Evaluation
	Appendix 2 Evaluation
	Appendix 3 Evaluation
	Appendix 4 Evaluation
	Appendix 5 Evaluation


